MINUTES SENIORS COMMISSION TOWNSHIP OF MONROE MAY 1, 2014

The Regular Meeting of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission was called to order by Chairperson Jeanette Remsen at 7:05pm in the 2nd Floor Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex. Notice of this meeting was given as required by the annual notice of meetings.

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen led the Commission in the salute to our flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Mary Chiodo, Veronica Kwasniewski, Jeanette Remsen, Clorinda Scarfo, Philip Scarfo, Helen

Venable

Excused: Rosemarie Buriak, Cncl. Marvin Dilks

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mary Chiodo made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted of the Seniors Commission Meeting of April 3, 2014. The motion was seconded by Clorinda Scarfo and approved by all members of the Commission in attendance.

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen noted that Secretary Aileen provided a memo to the Commission requesting approval to dispose of meeting audio recordings (cassette tapes) dating the years 2009 to 2011 and audio recordings (digital files) dating 2012 for the Monroe Township Seniors Commission. Veronica Kwasniewski made a motion, Philip Scarfo seconded, all in favor; Aileen will process a Request and Authorization for Records Disposal form with NJDARM to dispose of audio dating from 2009 to 2012.

Jeanette mentioned that 55 people went on the January trip (casino), 56 people went on the February trip (culinary arts), no trips in March and April, 56 people have paid for May 7th's trip ('Moses') and 52 people have paid for May 28th's trip ('Moses'). So far, only 26 people have paid for the June trip ('Better With a Band'). Jeanette said that March's trip ('Busy Body') was canceled because not enough people were interested; both March and June's trips were to Hunterdon Hills and Jeanette is wondering if maybe they shouldn't have a trip next June, because maybe it's the month with weddings and graduations or maybe it's because of it being at Hunterdon Hills. She said that 10 people have paid for the July trip ('Fiddler On the Roof') and 40 people have paid for the August trip (Shoji Tabuchi, a violinist). BINGO at Peddler's Village is booked for September 11th, 'Life Could Be a Dream' is booked for October 9th and 'Shut Up, Sit Down and Eat' is booked for November 6th. Clorinda Scarfo suggested 'Ebenezer Scrooge' for the December trip at the Ocean Theater; Jeanette thinks it might be too far of a distance for the weather during that time of year, but she will call them for dates.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, Chairperson Jeanette Remsen asked for a motion to adjourn. Clorinda Scarfo made a motion to adjourn the Monroe Township Seniors Commission Meeting of May 1, 2014. The motion was seconded by Philip Scarfo; all in favor. Meeting adjourned at 7:57pm.

	Respectfully submitted,	
	Aileen Chiselko, Secretary	
The next scheduled Monroe Township Sen	iors Commission meeting is Thursday, June	5, 2014 at 7:00pm
*	rpts of the tape-recorded proceedings of th 2014 and serve as only a synopsis of the pr	-
Approved as submitted	Date	
Approved as corrected		